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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 5:30 PM

To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBC 6399X-DOA: 30/10/21  

Dear Efeeda, 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Please submit LOD to MSIG 

 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) [mailto:chmotor@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 5:17 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: GBC 6399X-DOA: 30/10/21  

 

Hi  Veron, 

  

Confirmed as below. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Rgds 

Efeeda 

Cheng Hoe Motor PL 

Tel:67556142 

Fax:67557719 
  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 9:25 AM 
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To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe -Yishun)  

Subject: GBC 6399X-DOA: 30/10/21  

  

Dear Efeeda, 
  
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  

MSIG offer LS $7450 @ 12 days 
  

Please confirmed. 
  
  

  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  
  
  


